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The Kurd House/Anderson House is situated at the corner of Main and Bridge Streets in 
the central business district of Wabasha, Minn. Construction on the original section 
of the hotel was begun in 1856 by B.S. Hurd. This section is two storeys in height 
with attic under a gable roof. It was constructed of locally made red bricks and 
housed kitchen, dining room, and lobby on the first floor with sleeping rooms on the 
second. (The present kitchen continues to be located in this portion of the hotel).

In 1887, Ziba C. Goss, son-in-law of B.S. Hurd, assumed management of the hotel and 
began the ambitious project of constructing a large three-storey addition to the 
original building. This addition completed the exterior of the building in approxi­ 
mately the manner in which it appears today. The building is essentially rectangular 
in plan, with broad expanses of brick fronting onto Main and Bridge Streets. Storeys 
are defined by brick band-courses; the roof is flat and accentuated by a corbelled 
cornice. Window openings are crowned by rectangular lintels, whereas door openings 
are semi-circular arched and accented by a bold brick hood moulding.

A wooden polygonal tower formerly occupied the north-eastern corner of the building. 
It sprang from the second story level so as to coincide with the second floor deck of 
a two storey verandah. The verandah, as the tower, was constructed of wood and 
adorned with spindlework balustrade and spandrels. The fourth storey of the tower 
consisted of a polygonal observation room capped by a squat "onion dome". The fourth 
storey was destroyed by lightning in 1912 and never rebuilt; the spindlework porch 
has been reduced to a one-storey structure and reconstructed in brick.

Additional description of the hotel appears in the 1889 edition of the Wabasha 
Herald Annual;

"This is a building calculated to ornament any city. It was erected in 1887 
[the part that was added to the original building! and is constructed of solid brick 
and stands three stories high. In it are 45 elegantly furnished rooms. It is 
supplied with all the conveniences of a first-class hotel, has electricity, call bells, 
bath rooms, and incandescent electric lights. Its erection incurred an expense of 
$10,000. The hotel has a large patronage, which is due to the able manner in which it 
is conducted. Its location is very advantageous, the narrow-gauge depot and steamboat 
landing being only one block distant."

Now in the fourth generation of family ownership, the Anderson House is undergoing an 
extensive program of restoration, a program which began in July of 1976. This program 
has included not only work on the building, but the restoration of rooms complete 
with antique period furnishings.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

From a small settlement known as Cratt's Landing in 1843, the rivertown of Wabasha exper­ 
ienced rapid growth in population and economic development. By the 1880*s it was both a 
bustling steamboat port and railroad town. Among the prospering enterprises were a steam 
planning mill, a soap factory, two feed mills, two flour mills, two brick yair'ds, two 
breweries, numerous general and hardware stores, three schools, railroad yards and 
roundhouse, a public library, extensive lumberyards, and eight hotels.

One of the earliest of the aforementioned eight hotels was the Kurd House, constructed 
in 1856 by B.S. Kurd. The hotel was greatly expanded with the addition a three storey 
brick section in 1887. It remained known as the Kurd House until 1909 when the name 
was changed to the Anderson House, later Anderson Hotel, and presently back to the 
Anderson House. Throughout its existence the hotel has occupied a prominent location 
in Wabasha; it is at the corner of Main and Bridge Streets, only one block from the 
Mississippi River and steamboat landings and at the intersection of two major commercial 
streets. The proprietorship of the hotel has been -a -family-oriented operation since 
the construction of the first two-storey brick hotel section in 1856; it is now in the 
fourth generation of family ownership.
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